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NORTHEAST HOMELAND SECURITY 

REGIONAL ADVISORY COUNCIL 

 
TO:   Secretary of State’s Office, Regulations Division – Room 1613  

Executive Office of Administration and Finance – Room 373  

 

FROM:  Northeast Homeland Security Regional Advisory Council (NERAC)  

 

DATE:  June 3rd, 2021 

 

RE:   Notice of Open Meeting – NERAC Interoperability Committee  

 

 

 

NOTICE OF OPEN MEETING 

 

 

Under the provisions of M.G.L. c. 30A, the Interoperability Committee of the Northeast Homeland 

Security Regional Advisory Council (NERAC) will conduct a meeting on: 

 

June 8th, 2021 

9:30 AM 

Remote Video Conference Call  

 

Zoom Link 
Meeting ID: 913 9819 5126 

Passcode: 319549 

 

If you require special accommodations in order to be able to participate in this meeting, please 

contact Lauren Sacks at (617)933-0768 or lsacks@mapc.org.  

https://zoom.us/j/91398195126?pwd=MnJia0IvYTFnNXZQRzlDbUREay96UT09
https://zoom.us/j/91398195126?pwd=MnJia0IvYTFnNXZQRzlDbUREay96UT09
mailto:lsacks@mapc.org

